

VJH

MINUTES

Building Council

Date: February 7 2019

Roles:

Facilitator:

Brian Gee

Minutes: Sue

Ibrisimovic

Time Keeper:

Nikki Ryan

Members: Maureen Bolger, Carol Prescott, Kristina Buschang, Darcy Ross, Nikki Ryan, Sue Ibrisimovic, Sharon Hodownes, Melissa VanRensselaer, Melissa Novak, Brian Gee, & Necia Marchetti

Guest: Kathryn Potter and Ashley F.

		Minutes
#	Topic/Subject	
Opening		
1	Welcome	Brian Gee
2	Approve minutes of January 2019	Motion to approve: Maureen Bolger Approval seconded: Kristina Buschang
3	Review Agenda	Brian reviewed the agenda for the day
Guest Presentation		
Old Business		
4	Guests: STUCO Team	Student Council: Guests, Ashley F , Kathryn P. <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Proposed Pause Before Post Assembly<ul style="list-style-type: none">I. Goal for leaders - spreading more awareness - social mediaII. Assembly<ul style="list-style-type: none">a. 21st century learners. They need to have more info on how to be safe.b. Understand what they are posting

	<p>District website help/tutorials</p>	<p>c. Not negatively impacting others</p> <p>III. Scott Fitch - motivational speaker</p> <p>a. Parent portion - is that possible</p> <p>b. During assembly time</p> <p>Carol Prescott - Other speakers that turn around. How do you spread kindness Talk to HS, Communicate so kids don't see same presentation in HS and JH</p> <p>Ashley: Scott has a Parent guide and parent resources. .</p> <p>Brian - Time frame? Possibly March. May would be o.k. too, not April.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Number of assemblies throughout the year. <p>STudent Council WWII Holocaust survivors ECHOS YWL - pep rally</p> <p>Group Consensus - all yes Brian will talk with Ashley and Kathryn - Possible March 21st.</p> <p>Possible talk about online games playing with strangers.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Work Time on Navigation Steps for a parent night brochure
--	--	---

New Business

<p>5</p>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Work on Brochure for site navigation for school website ● Partner up and get ideas. ● Mobile vs computer - can we give directions for both. Different looks. ● Info is housed in the same place, just doesn't look the same. ● <p>Breakfast with the Principal - Brian:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Brian explained previous years ● Ideas - 2 different types of events. ● 8th - possible breakfast with the principal ● 7th - possible Ice Cream Social ● Give this some thought. <p>Committee Comments:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Carol - can we do different days for the breakfast with the principal? ● Kids coming up and had older siblings, it may be expected. ● It is nice to have parents in the building so they can experience it when kids are here. ● Parents are invested when they are in the building
----------	--	---

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Melissa N. Ice cream social - award for grades. Trying to get away from desserts. Not the right message. Breakfast is a better message. ● Maureen: Someone may need to talk to Alex about 2 different days. ● Sue - Evenings - Spring sports are starting up. ● Melissa V - for 5th grade special guest - parents are shuttled over from the church. ● Parents have used the shuttle in the previous building. Shuttle will control parents getting out of the building.
--	--	--

Closing

6	Review Assigned Tasks	Minute Taker	2 min	
7	Set Agenda & Rolls For Next Mtg.	Facilitator	2 min	
8	Parking Lot Attendant	Facilitator	2 min	Breakfast with the Principal - see above Website Navigation - spent most the time discussing breakfast with the principal and did not finish the website navigation.
9	Round Table	All	4 min	